

RE: [MXCL0316] RFQ Warranty\_MAC-105202898 (P22-65236)



Ashwani Raj <ashwani.raj@market-xcel.com>

To ○ 'Patel, Rashmi ()'; ○ 'Kumar, Suraj ()'; ○ 'NSMX-INSample'

Cc ○ raaj.dharmani@market-xcel.com; ○ 'panels'; ● gurupreet.saini@market-xcel.com; ○ triguna.sarkar@market-xcel.com; ○ 'Goel, Shrey (LSNED)'; +6 others



Wed 15:1

Hi Rashmi,

Thanks for sharing the final ids please find the below cost.

| CN          | Complete | INR | Total Amount |
|-------------|----------|-----|--------------|
| IN          | 33       | 275 | INR 9075     |
|             | GST      | 18% | INR 1633     |
| Grand Total |          |     | INR 10,708   |

Please help to approve the above cost and share the PO & Job number for the study.

RE: [MXCL0316] RFQ Warranty\_MAC-105202898 (P22-65236)



Kumar, Suraj () <SURAJ.KUMAR1@kantar.com>

To ○ ashwani.raj@market-xcel.com; ○ Patel, Rashmi (); ○ NSMX-INSample

Cc ○ raaj.dharmani@market-xcel.com; ○ 'panels'; ● gurupreet.saini@market-xcel.com; ○ triguna.sarkar@market-xcel.com; ○ 'Goel, Shrey (LSNED)'; +6 others



Wed 16:44

Hi Ashwani,

Please find below the PO.

105132534

Thank and Regards,  
Suraj Kumar | Project Manager  
9971296155